Arent Fox LLP / Altorneys at Law
Los Angeles, CA/ New York, NY / San Francisco, CA/ Washington, DC
www.arentfox.com

February 4, 2015 Jeffrey E. Rummel

Partner

202.715.8479 DIRECT
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 202.857.6395 FAX
Marlene Dortch jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
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Re: File No. SES-T/C-20140922-00743 Notification of Consummation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The above-referenced application was listed as granted by the Commission by Public Notice
dated February 4, 2015 (Report No. SES-01723).

The underlying application requested Commission consent, nunc pro tunc, to a transaction which
was completed on December 31, 2006, pursuant to which:

- BAE Systems Technical Services Inc. merged with and into an entity then called BAE
Systems Applied Technologies Inc., with BAE Systems Applied Technologies Inc. being
the surviving entity. At that time, both entities were indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries
of BAE Systems plc., their ultimate corporate parent.

- The corporate name of the surviving entity (BAE Systems Applied Technologies Inc.)
was changed to BAE Systems Technology Solutions & Services Inc.'

- BAE Systems Technology Solutions & Services Inc., as the surviving entity, is the entity
operating and controlling the licensed facilities subject to this Application, and is the
entity that will be listed as the post-transaction licensee entity in the Commission’s
records upon approval of the Application and the filing of the necessary submittals.

Accordingly, although the application was granted by Public Notice dated February 4, 2015, this
is to confirm that the consummation date was December 31, 2006. 2

! A restated certificate of incorporation was filed with the Delaware Secretary of State on March 24, 2010.

? To the extent necessary, a waiver is requested of the requirement set forth at 47 C.F.R. §25.119(f) that notifications
of consummation of transfers of control be submitted within 30 days of the actual date of consummation. Requests
for waiver of the Commission’s rules will be granted where good cause is shown. See 47 CFR 1.3. (See also 47
C.F.R. §1.925(b)(3)(i),(ii) - “(i) The underlying purpose of the rule(s) would not be served or would be frustrated by
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Finally, as set forth in the underlying application, it is respectfully requested that the name of the
licensee entity for Station E030156 be changed in the Commission’s records to:

“BAE Systems Technology Solutions & Services Inc.” (FRN 0018817858)
Please contact undersigned with any questions regarding this notification.

Respectfully submitted,

, L
/ leffrey E. Rummel
/

cc: Jeanette Spriggs, International Bureau (via e-mail)

application to the instant case, and that a grant of the requested waiver would be in the public interest; or (ii) In view
of unique or unusual factual circumstances of the instant case, application of the rule(s) would be inequitable,
unduly burdensome or contrary to the public interest, or the applicant has no reasonable alternative.”). Waiver is
warranted in this case. Because the application was filed well after the consummation of the transaction, it was not
possible for the instant notification to be filed within 30 days of the consummation date. Accordingly, a waiver of
the 30 day notice requirement specified in 47 C.F.R. §25.119(f) is warranted. The parties to the application have
fully advised and disclosed to the Commission all of the facts relevant to the transaction and the late-filing of the
application, in full accordance with Commission rules and policy. The Commission has consented to the
transaction. Accordingly, the only way for this license transfer to be completed is for the Commission to grant the
instant waiver request. For the foregoing reasons, grant of the instant waiver request is in the public interest.



